
From: Sandoval, Adrienne, EMNRD
To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Request for Confirmation of Compliance with 19.15.29 NMAC - WPX APE Fee 1 Wellsite Incident
Date: Friday, January 24, 2020 5:07:23 PM
Attachments: OCD - WPX APE Fee 1 wellsite 30-015-42101 January 24 2020.pdf
Importance: High

Can someone please make sure this gets put in the well file or wherever is appropriate within our
systems.
 

From: Sandoval, Adrienne, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 5:05 PM
To: 'Raup, Bob' <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>
Cc: Roose, Rebecca, NMENV <Rebecca.Roose@state.nm.us>; Krapfl, Heidi, DOH
<Heidi.Krapfl@state.nm.us>; Paladugu, Srikanth, DOH <Srikanth.Paladugu@state.nm.us>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>;
Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>
Subject: Request for Confirmation of Compliance with 19.15.29 NMAC - WPX APE Fee 1 Wellsite
Incident 
Importance: High
 
Mr. Raup-
 
Please see the attached letter regarding the release at APE Fee 1 Wellsite (30-015-42101). A hard
copied will be mailed on Monday.
 
Adrienne Sandoval
Oil Conservation Division Director
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3441
Adrienne.Sandoval@state.nm.us
 

mailto:Adrienne.Sandoval@state.nm.us
mailto:daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us
mailto:Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Adrienne.Sandoval@state.nm.us










